
 
Date: 09 June 2025 

The Office of the Environmental Commissioner      

Department of Environmental Affairs and Forestry 

Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Tourism 

Private Bag 13306 Windhoek, Namibia 

 

Attention: Mr. T. Mufeti  

Dear Sir 

Re: National Radiation Protection Authority (NRPA)/Atomic Energy & Radiation Protection Authority 

(AERPA) Consent Matter – The Proposed Construction and Operation of a New Lattice Telecommunication 

Tower at Havana High School in Windhoek, Khomas Region for APP-005806 and the Proposed 

Construction and Operation of a New Lattice Telecommunication Tower at Rebecca Kambundu Primary 

School in Rundu Town, Kavango East Region for APP-005807 

Mobile Telecommunications Limited (MTC Namibia) proposes to construct and operate two 25m high lattice 

telecommunication towers within the premises of the Rebecca Kambundu Primary School in Rundu Town at these 

coordinates -17.932238, 19.790348, and within the premises of the Havana High School in Windhoek at these 

coordinates -22.492685, 17.012255. The proposed tower sites will cover an area of 12m x 12m at their respective 

locations. The EIA Studies were conducted, completed, and the respective Scoping Report with EMPs compiled.  

As requested on the ECC Portal (upon screening of the ECC applications), consent from the NRPA/Atomic Energy 

& Radiation Protection Authority (AERPA) was requested. Based on the engagement with the AERPA on recently 

completed EIA studies for nine (9) new tower sites on 08 April 2025, the AERPA responded to the consent request 

with the attached letter (attached hereto) for your attention. However, according to recent updates from MTC 

Namibia, there are ongoing direct engagements between the AERPA and MTC to resolve the consent 

issuance matter (contact Mr. Tuhafeni Erastus: Project Coordinator at MTC, Mobile +264 81 325 1726). 

 

Should you or your office require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

………………………. 

Ms. Fredrika Shagama: Principal Environmental Assessment Practitioner & Hydrogeologist 

Serja Hydrogeo-Environmental Consultants CC 

Mobile No: +264 (0) 81 407 5536 / +264 81 749 9223 






